
Copeland Borough Council
The Market Hall
Market Place
Whitehaven
CA28 7JG

STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND 
ENERGY BOARD 

AGENDA 
 

 Venue Bainbridge Room, Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven  

 Date: Tuesday, 7th June, 2022 
 Time: 2.00 pm 
 Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby           Tel: 07385 362806 

  
1.   Appointment of Chair and Deputy Chair 

 
 

 
2.   Welcome and Apologies for Absence 

 
 

 
3.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 
4.   Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 October 2021 

 
1 - 6 

 
5.   HMG policy consultation on radioactive waste & decommissioning - 

verbal update 
 

 

 
6.   Geological Disposal Facility (GDF) - verbal update 

 
 

 
7.   Sellafield (SL) verbal update 

 
 

 
8.   Industrial Solutions Hub (ISH) - verbal update 

 
 

 
9.   Future Nuclear - verbal update 

 
 

 
10.   Exempt Information  

 The Chair to move: 
That under Section 100 (a) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item 
on the grounds that, if they were present, there could be disclosed to 
them exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of 
Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

 
11.   Planning Update - Verbal Update  

Public Document Pack



  
12.   Date and Time of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be 
held on Tuesday 9 August 2022 at 2:00pm in The Bainbridge Room, 
The Copeland Centre.  
 

 

 
Membership: Councillors David Banks, Gwynneth Everett, Joseph Ghayouba, 
David Moore, Steven Morgan, Sam Pollen and Felicity Wilson 
 
 
Contacts: Direct Dial: 07385 362806 
 E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk 
 Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2021 
 

Present: Councillors Steven Morgan, in the Chair; David Banks, 
Joseph Ghayouba, David Moore, Sam Pollen and Felicity Wilson. 
 
Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects 
Manager), Robert Ward (Head of Nuclear, Energy and Sustainability), Heather 
Morrison (Principal Planning Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services 
Officer) and Samantha Down (Communications and Engagement Manager). 
 
 

SN 21/14 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence received from Councillor Gwynneth Everett. 
 

SN 21/15 Declarations of Interest  
 
As agreed at the 24 June 2021 meeting, the declarations made by Board 
members would be valid for all meetings of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy 
Board for the remainder of the 2021-22 municipal year.  
 

SN 21/16 Minutes of the Meeting held on  24 June 2021  
 
Consideration was given to the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2021.  
 
Councillor Joseph Ghayouba requested that the questions asked at the 24 June 
meeting be included in the minutes. These were:- 
 
Minute SN 21/5  
Questions to Hazel Blears 
 
Councillor Joseph Ghayouba asked why the contract for the 3M boxes was 
issued to Metalcraft in Cambridge, What was being done regarding the re-
skilling of the Sellafield workforce and what the NDA was doing regarding Green 
technology. 
 
Councillor Steven Morgan asked if there were plans to allow longer terms for 
SME’s which would create greater flexibility. 
 
Councillor Sam Pollen asked for more information regarding diversity. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Councillor Steven Morgan asked if the NDA kept records of contracts going to 
local businesses; How many non-Sellafield jobs had been created by the NDA in 
the community and was it possible for the to be positive discrimination in favour 
of Cumbrian companies. 
 
Minute SN 21/6 
Questions to Davide Stronati & Steve Hardy 
 
Councillor Sam Pollen asked regarding the socio-economic legacy and support 
for nuclear communities, was it enough and were there plans for the NDA to 
increase the budget on socio-economic spend. 
 
Councillor David Moore asked if any work had been done to look at putting an 
SMR on the Fell Side site and its impact on the carbon footprint. 
 
Councillor Joseph Ghayouba referred to the combined heat and power plant 
which was due to go off line shortly, but had been extended and asked about 
the CO2 impact of an ageing infrastructure. Had the NDA set any targets 
regarding infrastructure regarding care & maintenance and upgrades. 
 
Councillor Steven Morgan enquired about the feasibility of converting vehicles 
on the Sellafield site to run on hydrogen. 
 
The Chief Executive asked what the dialogue was on funding of updating the 
infrastructure and how Copeland Borough Council could support the change. 
 
Minute SN 21/7 
Questions to Luke Richardson & Adil Sardardeen 
 
Councillor Joseph Ghayouba stated that the PPP was a 20 year contract mainly 
within nuclear and asked what was being done to get work for people outside of 
the nuclear industry. He also referred to the Industrial Solutions Hub and asked 
what targets were in place to measure success. 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2021 be agreed as 
a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject to the addition of the questions 
asked by Members as shown above. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



SN 21/17 The UK Government's approach to identifying a site for a Geological 
Disposal Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste  
 
The Chair and Head of Nuclear, Energy and Sustainability introduced this item to 
the Board and provided an update on the Government’s search for a suitable 
site and willing community to host a GDF for the disposal of the UK’s higher 
activity radioactive waste, as described within the Government’s Working with 
Communities (WwC) policy. 
 
The Chair clarified that the Council’s agreed position had not changed, and the 
key elements were:- 

 The Council has no preference regarding the location of a GDF 

 The Council recognises that Copeland communities were affected, 
wherever is chosen,   

 The Sellafield site is the current site for storage, so Copeland communities 
would be impacted by the GDF operation, wherever was chosen, 

 The Council has a duty to act in the best interests of Copeland 
communities, 

 The Council will engage in the process in a manner that enables us to 
understand the potential implications for Copeland of the delivery of GDF 
regardless of final location. 

 
Members were provided with an update on the work of the Copeland Working 
Group and the recommendations made at the Working Group’s meeting held on 
27 September 2021 on the completion of its work. 
This work was the subject of a briefing for all Members on 28 September 2021. 
 
Board members were then asked to comment on the report of the Copeland 
Working Group and their recommendations, before being asked to make a 
recommendation to Executive regarding participation in the next stage of the 
Working with Communities process, the establishment of a Community 
Partnership. 
 
A discussion followed where all Members were able to express their views and 
concerns. 
 
Councillor Sam Pollen was concerned with the process and felt the decision 
should be made by full Council and not the Executive. 
 
Councillor Dave Banks stated that Allerdale had now expressed an interest in the 
process and was concerned that individuals and other organisations could also 
express an interest. He further stated that he thought this committee should 
make a recommendation to Executive, but it should then go to full Council. 

Page 3



Councillor David Moore clarified that this was not the Council making a decision 
on GDF, but agreeing to continue in the process. He also confirmed that in the 
constitution, it was an Executive function. 
 
Councillor Felicity Wilson agreed with Councillor Moore and also thanked the 
nuclear team for their work. 
 
Councillor Joseph Ghayouba expressed a view that the sooner a decision was 
made about nuclear waste the better, as it is more of a hazard where it is now. 
He continued that it was an important decision as if Copeland didn’t take part, 
the whole process stops, that the monetary amount being offered was ‘pitiful’ 
and that it would add weight if the decision was made by full Council.  
 
Councillor Sam Pollen asked for clarification if Copeland did not take part, would 
the process stop. 
Is the decision eventually a NSIPs decision or a community decision, if so, is it 
just the immediate locality that decide, the Borough or a wider community and 
who would receive the community benefit? 
 
In response, the Head of Nuclear, Energy and Sustainability replied that the 
policy states the community in the search area identified would be able to vote. 
This would take place before a NSIP, but it would be for the Community 
Partnership to decide when to test the public support. 
 
Councillor Steven Morgan then summed up. 
 
Councillor Ghayouba asked who would scrutinise the Community Partnership. 
Councillor Moore replied that this committee and full Council would be updated 
on a regular basis and all papers and minutes would be available on the 
Council’s website. He added that the principal authority could withdraw from 
the process at any time. 
 
Councillor Sam Pollen proposed a motion that a recommendation be forwarded 
to the Executive that the decision for Council’s participation in the Community 
Partnerships for both the Mid Copeland Search Area and the South Copeland 
Search Area be made by full Council. 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor Dave Banks. 
 
A vote was then taken. 
The result of the vote was 3 votes for, 3 votes against and 0 abstentions. 
The Chair then used his casting vote, to vote ‘against’ and the motion was lost. 
 

Page 4



The Chair proposed a motion that the Copeland Working Group’s 
recommendations be accepted and a recommendation be forwarded to the 
Executive to agree to the Council’s participation in the Community Partnerships 
for both the Mid Copeland Search Area and the South Copeland Search Area. 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor David Moore. 
 
A vote was then taken. 
The result of the vote was 3 votes for, 3 votes against and 0 abstentions. 
The Chair then used his casting vote to vote ‘for’ and the motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED – that the Copeland Working Group’s recommendations be accepted 
and the Executive be recommended to agree to the Council’s participation in the 
Community Partnerships for both the Mid Copeland Search Area and the South 
Copeland Search Area.  
 

SN 21/18 Exempt Information  
 
Consideration was given to a motion proposing that the remainder of the 
meeting be held in private.  
 
RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of 
business in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

SN 21/19 Planning Update  
 
The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of 
developments at Sellafield Limited. 
 
RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted. 
 

SN 21/20 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 
The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be held on 
Thursday 9 December 2021 at 2:00pm in The Atrium, The Copeland Centre, 
Whitehaven. 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 2.22 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 October 2021
	Minutes




